

CARPENTARIA SHIRE Ontback by the Sea®

Carpentaria Shire Council 2023/2024

Commercial and Regulatory Fees & Charges

Adopted Resolution No. 0423/014

Table of Contents

CUSTOMER SERVICES	3
AIRPORTS	4
ANIMAL CONTROL	4 - 5
BUILDING SERVICES	6 - 7
CEMETERIES	8
CHILDCARE SERVICES	8
CLEANSING/WASTE DISPOSAL	9
LES WILSON BARRAMUNDI CENTRE	10
LIBRARY/VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRES	11
PLANNING	11
PLUMBING & DRAINAGE	12
PRIVATE WORKS	12
RATE SEARCH	13
REGULATORY SERVICES	13 - 16
RIGHT TO INFORMATION	16
SWIMMING POOLS & SPORTS CENTRES	16 - 17
VENUE HIRE	17 - 18
WATER CONNECTIONS	19



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Тур е	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
CUSTOMER SERVICES						
Photocopying / Printing						
Photocopying [Plus 15c per copy on colour paper if available]						
Up to 10 A4 copies [black and white] - per page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	0.50	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
10 or more A4 copies [black and white] - per page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	0.30	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Photocopying A3 [black and white] - per page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Colour photocopying A4 - per page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1.50	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Colour photocopying A3 - per page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	2.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Funeral Booklet A5 - per book max 12 (A5) pages, additional pages as per copy cost)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	3.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
MAPS A3 - per page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	10.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
MAPS A1 - per page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	20.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
MAPS A4 - per page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	5.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Laminating						
Laminating per A4 sheet	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	4.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Laminating per A3 sheet	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	6.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Binding						
Binding - per bound article [Coil only]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	15.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Facsimile						
Facsimile - 1st page	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	5.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Facsimile - additional pages	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Facsimile receiving	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Scanning						
Scanning - A4 or A3 (send to email only, up to maximum of 5 pages, additional page 0.50)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	5.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
Council Security Keys/SALTO Fobs	÷		•	· 1		
Replacement of Council issued key/SALTO fob [Damaged or lost]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	20.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
AIRPORTS				. .		
Landing Fees			1	1 1		1
Normanton - Per Tonne or part thereof	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	19.00	Y	150512	1571 Airport Fees
Karumba - Per Tonne or part thereof	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	19.00	Y	150522	1571 Airport Fees
Passenger Fees	•	•				
Per Passenger Fee [RPT Flights and Charter Flights] for each take off and landing						1
Normanton	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c); s 14 Local Law No. 7 (Aerodromes) 2015	19.00	Y	150512	1571 Airport Fees
Karumba	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c); s 14 Local Law No. 7 (Aerodromes) 2015	19.00	Y	150522	1571 Airport Fees
Aircraft Parking Charges - Normanton & Karumba						
6 Months	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	770.00	Y	Ntn: 150512 Kba: 150522	1571 Airport Fees
12 months	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1,325.00	Y	Ntn: 150512 Kba: 150522	1571 Airport Fees
ANIMAL CONTROL						
Cattle and Horses						
Pound release fee per head	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(1)(2)(c)	110.00	Ν	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1521 Animal Fines and Penalties
Sustenance	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(1)(2)(c)	At Cost	Ν	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1521 Animal Fines and Penalties
Transport of livestock	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(c)	At Cost	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1522 Animal Misc Fees
Town Common - (No stallions permitted)						
Cattle and Horses annual licence fee for agistment per head	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	72.00	Ν	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1522 Animal Misc Fees
Animal Traps		•				
Hog Hoppers (Security Deposit)	Bond	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	110.00	Ν	900937	
Dog Traps (Security Deposit)	Bond	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	110.00	Ν	900937	
Cat Traps (Security Deposit)	Bond	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	110.00	N	900937	
Dog Registration Fees			1	<u> </u>		
Whole Male or Female per dog	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	22.00	Ν	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Desexed Male or Female per dog	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	11.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
[NOTE: At the time of registration of a desexed animal, proof of desexing (i.e. veterinary certif	icate or ear tattoo) must be sho	wn to the registration officer.]				
Aged Person Dog [Limit to one dog - guide dogs no fee]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	4.00	Ν	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Replacement tags each	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	5.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1522 Animal Misc Fees



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
Regulated Dog Registration Fees						
Restricted Dog Permit - Initial (includes signage and tag) [Restricted Dogs Only].	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 83 Animal Management (Cats and Dogs) Act 2008	500.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Regulated Dog Registration - Initial (includes signage and tag) [Menacing and Dangerous Dog]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	265.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Regulated Dog Registration - Annual Renewal [Restricted, Menacing and Dangerous Dog]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	55.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Regulated Dog Collar (additional/replacement)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	40.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Regulated Dog Signage - Metal (additional/replacement)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	48.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Regulated Dog Signage - Corflute (additional/replacement)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	20.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Replacement tags each	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	20.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Keeping of animals						
More than 2 dogs over the age of 3 months on an allotment in a designated town area (animal breeder approval)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	220.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
[NOTE: For Multiple Units or Dwellings, an application may be submitted, and fee waiver provide	d subject to approval.]					
More that 2 cats over the age of 3 months on an allotment in a designated town area (animal breeder approval)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	220.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
More than 1 horse or donkey on an allotment in a designated town area		1	r	-		
1 or more cows or bulls on an allotment in a designated town area	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	22.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
1 or more sheep, goats, alpacas or llamas on an allotment in a designated town area	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	22.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
1 or more roosters on an allotment in a designated town area	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	22.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
More than 20 poultry on an allotment in a designated town area	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	22.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
1 or more deer on an allotment in a designated town area	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	22.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
1 or more pigs (domestic) on an allotment in a designated town area	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	22.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
More than 5 ducks or geese on an allotment in a designated town area	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 6 Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2015	22.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1523 Animal Registration
Miscellaneous Dog Fees						
Pound release fee[registered & de-sexed dog]. First pound release for registered dog - no charge.	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 83 Animal Management (Cats and Dogs) Act 2009	78.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1521 Animal Fines and Penalties
Pound release fee [registered dog]. First pound release for registered dog - no charge.	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	170.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1521 Animal Fines and Penalties
Pound release fee for unregistered dog - includes registration	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	330.00	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1521 Animal Fines and Penalties
Penalty for unregistered dog over the age of 3 months	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	2 Penalty Units + Registration Fee	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1521 Animal Fines and Penalties
Penalty for keeping of more than two dogs and/or cats as pets (Permit to be applied for separately)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	2 Penalty Units	N	Ntn: 500212 Kba: 500222	1521 Animal Fines and Penalties



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
BUILDING SERVICES		•				
Bonds	1			1 1		
Building bond on relocatable/transportable buildings. Refundable on completion and after Certificate of Occupancy / Classification is issued	Bond	Local Government Act 2009 s47	3,195.00	N	900950	
Building bond for protection of road reserve for commercial or multi unit development	Bond	Local Government Act 2009 s47	6,395.00	Ν	900950	
Bond required for demolition of commercial or multi unit structure	Bond	Local Government Act 2009 s86(1)	6,395.00	Ν	900950	
Bond required for demolition or removal of structures containing asbestos	Bond	Local Government Act 2009 s86(1)	6,395.00	Ν	900950	
Building Record Searches						
Building plans and photocopying [A4 & A3]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	125.00	N	151911	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
Building file search - Domestic	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	305.00	Ν	151911	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
Building file search - Commercial	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	485.00	Ν	151911	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
Application Assessments	1			1 1		
New dwelling single unit less than 150m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	1,215.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
New dwelling single unit more than 150m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	1,400.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Residential Class 10 Shed / Carport / Patio less than 20m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	145.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Residential Class 10 Shed/Carport/Patio between 20m ² and 50m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	330.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Residential Class 10 Shed/Carport/Patio more than 50m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	580.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Industrial Storage Shed Class 7A	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	665.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Industrial Class 10 Shed/Carport/Garage or the like less than 20m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	145.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Industrial Class 10 Shed/Carport/Garage or the like between 20m ² and 50m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	330.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Industrial Class 10 Shed/Carport/Garage or the like more than 50m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	580.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Alterations and/or extensions less than \$100,000.00	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	1,080.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Alterations and/or extensions more than \$100,000.00	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	1,400.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
New multiple dwelling or duplex	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	1,275.00 + 195.00 per unit	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Commercial Application Classes 1b, 3, 4, 5,6,7,8 & 9	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	3,955.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Commercial Application Classes 1b, 3, 4, 5,6,7,8 & 9 Less than 300m ²	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	1,740.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Fence / Sign / Retaining Wall or any other miscellaneous structure	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	360.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
Above ground pools with fencing	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	800.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
In ground pools with fencing	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	1,045.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Demolition of structure, Domestic (Fee includes Bulk or Commerical Waste charges)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	700.00	Ν	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Demolition of structure, Commercial (Fee does not include Bulk or Commerical Waste charges)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	1,185.00	N	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Amendments to approved plans (minor)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	115.00	Ν	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Amendments to approved plans less than 2 hours assessment	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	395.00	Ν	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Amendments to approved plans major more than 2 hours assessment	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	650.00	N	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Archiving of Private Certifiers Documents	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	160.00	Ν	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Non specific assessment all Classes, per hour fee applies	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	245.00	Y	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Resubmitted applications	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	535.00	Ν	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Extension of time to Building Permit	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	150.00	Ν	151911	1581 Building Application Fees
Roadworks Permit	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a)	110.00	N	151911	1581 Building Application Fees



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Туре	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
CEMETERIES						
Normanton and Karumba	1	F				
Burial Fee (Including 2 viewings if requested)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	3,860.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Additional Viewings (per viewing)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	310.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Standard Brass Plaques (\$330.00) included in above cost for Lawn Cemetery / Karumba Ceme	tery only (additional cost for o	ther than standard) Plaques other than Lawn Cemetery	at cost plus postage	and adn	ninistration charg	2.
Plot Reservation	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	165.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Plaque - Memorial Wall	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	ΡΟΑ	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Internment of Ashes - Memorial Wall [Niche]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	235.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Hearse Transfer - Airport / Hospital	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	210.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Hearse Transport - per hour	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	61.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Body Transfer Normanton	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	210.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Body Transfer Karumba	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	420.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Accident scene to hospital transfer - per kilometre	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	2.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Accident scene to hospital transfer - minimum charge	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	210.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Coffin Only	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1,050.00	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
Burials at other than Normanton and Karumba Cemeteries	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	ΡΟΑ	Y	Ntn: 400812 Kba: 400822	1561 Cemetery Charges
CHILDCARE SERVICES						
Weekly	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	475.00	Ν	400712	1590 Childcare Fees and Charges
Daily	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	95.00	N	400712	1590 Childcare Fees and Charges
Half Day (Subject to availability)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	47.00	Ν	400712	1590 Childcare Fees and Charges
Late Fee - first 5 mins [A t discretion of Childcare Director]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	58.00	N	400712	1590 Childcare Fees and Charges
Late Fee - every minute after first 5 minutes [As above]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	7.00	N	400712	1590 Childcare Fees and Charges
Bond: Enrolment Fee	Bond	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	110.00	Ν	400712	1590 Childcare Fees and Charges



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
CLEANSING / WASTE DISPOSAL						
Short term use of wheelie bin per week or part thereof per bin [no garbage collection service]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	34.00	Y	450212	1584 Waste Fees
Short term use of wheelie bin per week or part thereof per bin [including 1 garbage collection service/week]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	44.00	Y	450212	1584 Waste Fees
Delivery & Return of wheelie bin/s [during business hours only]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	340.00	Y	450212	1584 Waste Fees
Replacement of wheelie bin [If not through wear or tear]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	145.00	Y	450212	1584 Waste Fees
Replacement bin issued at no charge if damaged bin is returned to Council and due to wear and	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	No Charge			
Trade Waste			•	<u> </u>		
Trade Waste Annual Permit - Category One Utility Charge (low volume; low strength) <500KL waste per year	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s 97(2)(a); s 180 Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2002	400.00	Ν	450212	1584 Waste Fees
Waste Disposal			•	<u> </u>		
Normanton Landfill Site						
Asbestos waste disposal -Asbestos removal [only to be carried out by licensed removalist]. Disposal only at Normanton tip. Contractor to pay for cartage [per m ³] [<u>No</u> asbestos accepted at Karumba or from other Shires]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	400.00 per m3 (Minimum charge of 0.5 m3)	Y	450312	1584 Waste Fees
Bulk or Commerical Waste - Disposal of bulk or commercial waste at Normanton landfill site only [per tonne]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	44.00	Y	450312	1584 Waste Fees
Karumba Waster Transfer Station						
Building Waste - Up to 3 cubic metres of building waste to be disposed of directly into designat	ed bins at the Karumba Wast	e Transfer Station on the following user pays basis:				
Car and Small trailer (6X4)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	37.00	Y	450312	1584 Waste Fees
Car and medium trailer (8X5)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	48.00	Y	450312	1584 Waste Fees
Car and large trailer (bigger than 8X5)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	61.00	Y	450312	1584 Waste Fees
Fruck up to 4.5t GVM	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	72.00	Y	450312	1584 Waste Fees
blads on vehicles above 4.5t will be accepted at the Waste Transfer Station and these larger loads are to be taken to the Normanton Landfill by the user.						



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
LES WILSON BARRAMUNDI DISCOVERY CENTRE			N			
Discovery Centre			I			
Donation - Gold Coin or QR Code	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	Donation	Ν		
Feed a Barra - Guided Tour - 30 minutes						
Adult	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	28.00	Y	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Concession - (Senior and Student card holders)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	25.00	Y	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Children under 4 Years	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	0.00	γ	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Children (Ages 4 to 17 Years Old)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	20.00	Y	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Family Pass (2 Adults & 2 Children)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	67.00	Y	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Behind the Scenes - Guided Tour - 60 minutes						
Adult	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	65.00	Y	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Concession - (Senior and Student card holders)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	58.00	γ	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Children under 4 Years	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	0.00	γ	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Children (Ages 4 to 17 Years Old)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	45.00	γ	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Family Pass (2 Adults & 2 Children)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	154.00	γ	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Catch a Barra - Guided Tour - 60 minutes or 3 barramundi per person whichever comes first			I	_		
Adult	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	65.00	Y	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Family Pass (2 Adults & 2 Children) limited due to supervision requirements	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	182.00	Υ	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Pond Feeding						
per person	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	2.00	Y	200312	1553 LWBDC - Tours
Supply of Fingerlings			r			
Fingerlings - up to 25mm	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	0.90	Ν	200412	1554 Hatchery - Sales
Fingerlings - 25mm to 50mm	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1.80	Ν	200412	1554 Hatchery - Sales
Fingerlings - 50mm to 75mm	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	3.60	Ν	200412	1554 Hatchery - Sales
Fingerlings - 75mm to 100mm	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	7.20	Ν	200412	1554 Hatchery - Sales
Fingerlings - over 100mm	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	14.40	Ν	200412	1554 Hatchery - Sales
Supply to Local Governments and Registered Restocking Associations (release into the wild & public dams)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	50% discount	Ν	200412	1554 Hatchery - Sales
Transport, Fish Food and Onsite-Consultation	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	ΡΟΑ	Ν	200412	1554 Hatchery - Sales



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Туре	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
LIBRARY / VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRES	•					•
Public Internet Access and Computer Use			1			
Non-library members per 30 minutes or part thereof	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	0.00	Y	Ntn:401312 Kba: 401322	1563 Libraries
Library members per 30 minutes or part thereof	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	0.00	Y	Ntn:401312 Kba: 401322	1563 Libraries
Charities and Non-Profit Community Organisations	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	FOC- 1 hr	Y	Ntn:401312 Kba: 401322	1563 Libraries
Students working on assignments	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	FOC- 1 hr	Y	Ntn:401312 Kba: 401322	1563 Libraries
Use of own computer equipment charged at same rate		-				
Public Wifi Access			I			
Library and Non-library members 9:00am to 5:00pm (Per Day)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	Free of Charge	Y	Ntn:401312 Kba: 401322	1563 Libraries
Library members 9:00am to 5:00pm (Per Day)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	Free of Charge	Y	Ntn:401312 Kba: 401322	1563 Libraries
PLANNING						
Development Application for material change of use - code & impact assessable (Fee is charged at actual cost - \$1,100 is charged initially + actual costs if over and above \$1,100)	Cost Recovery Fee	Planning Act 2016, s51 (1)(b)(ii)	Base Fee \$1,100.00 + Cost	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Development Application for material change of use - Associated Minor Industrial use on Industrial lots	Cost Recovery Fee	Planning Act 2016, s51 (1)(b)(ii)	305.00	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Develop Application for reconfiguring a lot (Fee is charged at actual cost - \$1,100 is charged initially + actual costs if over and above \$1,100)	Cost Recovery Fee	Planning Act 2016, s51 (1)(b)(ii)	Base Fee \$1,100.00 + Cost	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Other development (building work assessable against the planning scheme or operational work)	Cost Recovery Fee	Planning Act 2016, s51 (1)(b)(ii)	Base Fee \$1,100.00 + Cost	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
[Note: Development applications fees are recorded as the minimum charge, large developme	nt applications will be proces	sed on an at cost basis.] [Council reserves the right to ass	ess whether or not ap	oplicatio	ons are deemed la	arge developments]
Issue of Certificates						
Boundary Dispensation - Front, Side or Rear	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	380.00	Ν	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Limited Planning Certificate	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	325.00	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Standard Planning Certificate	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	810.00	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Full Planning Certificate [Consultancy required] (per certificate plus consultant costs)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	1,975.00	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Town Planning Signs	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	75.00	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Sealing of Survey Plans	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	170.00	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
Hardcopy of town planning scheme	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	305.00	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees
CD of town planning scheme	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	93.00	N	Ntn: 100212 Kba: 100222	1583 Town Planning Fees



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Туре	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE						
Sewerage Services						
Waste water and waste disposal at Sewerage Treatment Plant - per kilolitre charge	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	46.00	Y	Ntn: 151812 Kba: 151822	1584 Waste Fees
Application for Sanitary Plumbing / Drainage:						
Domestic - New Dwelling [Includes up to 6 Fixtures - extra at \$105 per fixture]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	775.00	Ν	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Domestic - Extension / Alteration [Includes up to 6 Fixtures - extra at \$105 per fixture]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	525.00	Ν	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Domestic - Swimming Pool [New Work]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	265.00	Ν	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Domestic - Swimming Pool [Alterations]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	510.00	N	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Commercial Application for Commercial / Industrial - New Buildings [Fee plus per fixture]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	1,215.00 +115.00 per fixture	N	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Commercial Application for Commercial / Industrial - Extensions and Alterations	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	865.00 + 115.00 per fixture	N	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Re-inspection fee: All Buildings	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	ΡΟΑ	Ν	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Sewerage - Construction Plan [Mains]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	83.00	N	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Sewerage: House Drainage Plan [W ritten consent of the property owner is required for the fol	lowing]:					
Copy of the House Drainage Plan [If available]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(c); Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002 s85	50.00	Ν	151911	1582 Plumbing Application Fee
Onsite Sewerage Treatment Facilities Rural properties Application for Installation						
New Installation	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	ΡΟΑ	Ν	151911	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
Extension / Alteration / Re-inspection	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	ΡΟΑ	N	151911	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
Sewerage Connection						
Connection Fee - gravity	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	ΡΟΑ	Ν	Ntn: 151812 Kba: 151822	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
Connection Fee - low pressure	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	1,655.00	N	Ntn: 151812 Kba: 151822	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
Supply & Installation of Sewer Pod at either Karumba or Normanton [Plus connection fee]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	13,000.00	Ν	Ntn: 151812 Kba: 151822	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
Disconnection Fee	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	300.00	Ν	Ntn: 151812 Kba: 151822	1580 Building & Development Fees - Other
PRIVATE WORKS						
Any works where no set fee has been determined to be charged as private works						
Quote / Estimate	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	ΡΟΑ	Y	Works Order	1220 Private Works - Other



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
RATES SEARCH		N				
Rate Search - Basic [No water meter reading] - response within seven (7) working days	Cost-recovery fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	190.00	Ν	550313	1700 Other Revenue
Rate Search - Full [With a water meter reading] - response within seven (7) working days	Cost-recovery fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	305.00	N	550313	1700 Other Revenue
Priority Rate Search Fee [In addition to above fees] - response within three (3) working days	Cost-recovery fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	130.00	N	550313	1700 Other Revenue
Counter Search - Ownership	Cost-recovery fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	17.00	N	550313	1700 Other Revenue
Counter Search - Rate Notice or Receipt (not in the current financial year)	Cost-recovery fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	17.00	N	550313	1700 Other Revenue
		Counter Sear				
REGULATORY SERVICES						
Prescribed Activities						
Application to Undertake a Prescribed Activity	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	18.00	Ν	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
Alteration or improvement to local government controlled areas and roads						
Installing, changing, damaging or removing a structure in a local government controlled area or road (refer to applications assessments (roadworks permit)						
Planting, clearing or damaging of vegetation in a local government controlled area or on a road	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	ΡΟΑ	Ν	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
Weekly commercial use of local government controlled areas and roads (Itinerant vendors)			1	1		
1 day per week	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	435.00	Ν	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
2 - 3 days per week	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	1,050.00	Ν	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
4 - 7 days per week	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	1,390.00	Ν	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
Temporary commercial use of local government controlled areas and roads (Itinerant vendors)			•	• •		
Application and approval for temporary commercial use of local government controlled areas and roads e.g. itinerant vendor / standing stall. Fee includes first day approval. [Maximum 3 continuous days]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	115.00	N	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
Additional Days - Fee per day [Maximum 2 additional days]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	53.00	Ν	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
Sideshow amusement outlet on reserves - per day	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	115.00	Y	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
Electricity if required from Council - per day per outlet	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	76.00	Y	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
Carrying out work on a road or interfering with its operation	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	ΡΟΑ	Ν	450412	1512 Itinerant Vendor Fees
Undertaking regulated activities on local government controlled areas and roads						
Driving or leading animals to cross a road	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	97.00	Ν	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Depositing goods or materials	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	305.00	Ν	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Holding a public place activity (excluding temporary entertainment events)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	305.00	Ν	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Grazing livestock (annual application fee)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	120.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Addition agistment fee per head of stock	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	2.30	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Туре	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
Parking Permits	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	ΡΟΑ	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Establishment or occupation of a temporary home	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	100.00	Ν	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Installation of advertising devices	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	ΡΟΑ	Ν	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Abandoned Vehicles	-			1 1		
Release of Vehicle / Goods	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	160.00	Ν	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Camping Grounds & Caravan Parks						
Operation of camping grounds	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	395.00	Ν	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Annual Renewal	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Transfer of Approval	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Application for alteration of approval	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Operation of caravan parks	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	395.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Annual Renewal	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Transfer of Approval	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Application for alteration of approval	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Approval Search Fee	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	315.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Operation of Cemeteries	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	ΡΟΑ	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Operation of Public Swimming Pools	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	ΡΟΑ	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Operation of Rental Accommodation	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	425.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Annual Renewal	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Transfer of Approval	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Application for alteration of approval	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	350.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Approval Search Fee	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	315.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses - Other
Operation of temporary entertainment events						
Approval fee - Operation of temporary entertainment events	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	270.00	N	400912	1530 Facilities Hire - Other
Security Bond for all events	Bond	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)	330.00	N	900933	
Undertaking regulated activities regarding human remains	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Local Law No. 1 (Administration) s 36.	POA	N		



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE			
Environmental Protection	nvironmental Protection								
File Search Fee	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	305.00	Y	450412	1560 Other Fees & Charges			
Food Business / Licences									
Note: Not for Profit Community and Charitable Organisations are not charged Licencing Fees. Proof of status may be required.									
Application for Food Licence - new food premises [Fixed or Mobile]	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 52, 85	350.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Application for Food Licence (alteration to premises)	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 52, 85	350.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Application for Food Licence - Concession for low risk home business operations	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 52, 85	215.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Note: Application fee does not include Annual Licence Fee.									
Food Licence Renewal - Fixed or Mobile	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 52, 85	325.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Note: Food Licences granted by other Local Governments are recognised in Carpentaria Shire and therefore do not require another licence to be issued (a copy of the licence must be provided). Where the Licensee proposes to operate a temporary or mobile food business in a Local Government Controlled Area or Road, the Licensee must still apply for an Approval to undertake a prescribed Activity - Commercial Use of Local Government Controlled Area or Road. Refer to relevant fees above.									
Food Licence Renewal - Concession for low risk home business operations	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 72, 85	215.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Restoration of Food Licence (must be made within 30 days of Food Licence Expiry)	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 73, 85	225.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Food Licence amendment to licence	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 74, 85	215.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Temporary Food Licence [e.g. Food Stall Stand] - [maximum of 3 continuous days]. [No fees applicable for current licenced fixed food businesses - application still required]. First day included.	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 52, 85	110.00	N	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Additional days (Food Licence) - Fee per day [Maximum 2 additional days]	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 85	56.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Accreditation of Food Safety Program when application is accompanied with written advice from approved auditor	Cost Recovery Fee	Food Act 2006, ss 31, 102	325.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
Auditing of food safety programs by Council Auditor	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	ΡΟΑ	Y	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			
File search fee	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(c)	305.00	Ν	450412	1514 Food Business Licence			



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
High Risk Skin Penetration Premises						
Application for approval [Fixed or Mobile]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s97(2)(a); Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003 s 58	355.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses
Application for alteration	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s97(2)(a); Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003 s 58	325.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses
Annual licence [Including annual inspection fee]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s97(2)(a); Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003 s 58	355.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses
Additional inspection fee [e.g complaint etc.]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s97(2)(a); Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003 s 58	245.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses
Transfer of licence	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s97(2)(a); Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003 s 58	320.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses
Application and licence for temporary services [Maximum 3 days]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s97(2)(a); Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003 s 58	115.00	N	450412	1510 Licenses
File search fee	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s97(2)(c); Public Health (Infection Control for Personal Appearance Services) Act 2003 s 58	305.00	N	450412	1560 Other Fees & Charges
RIGHT TO INFORMATION				<u>. </u>		
Right To Information application, searches and responses [As per Right to Information Regulation 2009].	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97 (1) (2)(a)(c)	As per regulation	N	550812	1560 Other Fees & Charges
SWIMMING POOLS & SPORTS CENTRES						
Normanton and Karumba Swimming Pools	T	1	Γ	1 1		
Child Entry	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	2.00	Y	Ntn: 401412 Kba: 401422	1566 Swimming Pool
Child Entry (after school hours on school days)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1.00	Y	Ntn: 401412 Kba: 401422	1566 Swimming Pool
Adult Entry	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	4.00	Y	Ntn: 401412 Kba: 401422	1566 Swimming Pool
Adult Entry (Age Pension Concession Card Holder/Qld Repatriation Health (Gold) Card Holder)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	2.00	Y	Ntn: 401412 Kba: 401422	1566 Swimming Pool
Season Single Pass	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	230.00	Y	Ntn: 401412 Kba: 401422	1566 Swimming Pool
Season Family Pass (2 Adults and 2 Children under 18 years of age)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	360.00	Y	Ntn: 401412 Kba: 401422	1566 Swimming Pool
	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	63.00	Y	Ntn: 401412 Kba: 401422	1566 Swimming Pool
Season Family Pass - Per Additional Child					Ntn: 401412	
Season Family Pass - Per Additional Child Monthly Single Pass	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	35.00	Y	Kba: 401422	1566 Swimming Pool
	Commercial/Service Fee Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c) Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	35.00 50.00	Y Y		1566 Swimming Pool 1566 Swimming Pool
Monthly Single Pass					Kba: 401422 Ntn: 401412	-



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
Normanton and Karumba Gymnasiums						
Annual Gym Access (Includes one gym key)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	370.00	Y	Ntn: 401812 Kba: 401822	1564 Gym
Annual Access - Age Pension Concession Card holder/Qld Repatriation Health (Gold) Card holder	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	180.00	Y	Ntn: 401812 Kba: 401822	1564 Gym
Six Month Access (includes one gym key)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	195.00	Y	Ntn: 401812 Kba: 401822	1564 Gym
Six Month Access - Age Pension Concession Card holder/Qld Repatriation Health (Gold) Card holder	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	90.00	Y	Ntn: 401812 Kba: 401822	1564 Gym
Weekly Access	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	28.00	Y	Ntn: 401812 Kba: 401822	1564 Gym
Monthly Access (30 Days, or part thereof)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	50.00	Y	Ntn: 401812 Kba: 401822	1564 Gym
Replacement of Council issued key/SALTO fob [Damaged or lost]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	20.00	Y	550112	1560 Other Fees & Charges
VENUE HIRE				• •		
Normanton Shire Hall / Karumba Civic Centre / Meeting Room						
[Please note these charges and bonds are cumulative]						
Commercial, Government or Corporate Function	Bond	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	550.00	Ν	900933	
Community Group, Not-for-Profit or Private Use (alcohol consumption)	Bond	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	1,105.00	Ν	900933	
Community Group, Not-for-Profit or Private Use (no alcohol consumption)	Bond	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	550.00	Ν	900933	
Main Hall						
[Includes use of tables and chairs]						
Commercial, Government or Corporate Function (incl Urn/Hot Water - Own cups etc.)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	390.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Community Group, Not-for-Profit or Private Use (alcohol consumption)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	390.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Community Group, Not-for-Profit or Private Use (no alcohol consumption)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	150.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Private Use - Funeral (no alcohol consumption)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	FOC	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Commercial, Government or Corporate Function - Hourly usage rate	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	63.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Community Group, Not-for-Profit or Private Use (no alcohol consumption) - Hourly usage rate	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	32.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Use of main hall kitchen facilities (plus the venue hire)	1					
Commercial, Government or Corporate Function	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	215.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Community Group, Not-for-Profit or Private Use (alcohol consumption)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	100.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Community Group, Not-for-Profit or Private Use (no alcohol consumption)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	50.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Commercial, Government or Corporate Function - Hourly usage rate	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	21.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees
Community Group, Not-for-Profit or Private Use (no alcohol consumption) - Hourly usage rate	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	11.00	Y	401712	1531 Shire Hall Fees



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
Table & Chair Hire						
Security Bond [external use only]	Bond		110.00	Ν	900938	
Hire of tables - per table	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	14.00	Y	401712	1535 Tables and Chairs
Hire of chairs - per chair	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	5.00	Y	401712	1535 Tables and Chairs
Pickup and delivery of tables and chairs by Council [During Council business hours]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	380.00	Y	401712	1535 Tables and Chairs
Pickup and delivery of tables and chairs by Council [Outside Council business hours] [By application only]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	685.00	Y	401712	1535 Tables and Chairs
Hire of Trailer containing Tables & Chairs				· · ·		
Hire (contains Tables & Chairs)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	580.00	Y	401712	1535 Tables and Chairs
Security Bond	Bond		330.00	N	900938	
Les Wilson Barramundi Discovery Centre			1			
Hire Café / Art Gallery / Deck	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	ΡΟΑ	Y		
Conference Room - half day (up to 4 hours)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	200.00	Y		
Conference Room - full day (9am to 4:30pm)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	390.00	Y		
Normanton John Henry Oval				• •		
Security Bond	Bond		550.00	Ν	900939	
Casual use of facilities per day (excluding Amenities/Change Rooms)	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	150.00	Y	400912	1530 Facilities Hire - Other
Amenities and Change Rooms	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	150.00	Y	400912	1530 Facilities Hire - Other
Sporting Clubs - Hire of storage space	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	50.00	Y	400912	1530 Facilities Hire - Other
Use of John Henry Oval Lights one off	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	10.00	Y	400912	1530 Facilities Hire - Other
Use of John Henry Oval Lights season pass - not for profit and sports groups	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	100.00	Y	400912	1530 Facilities Hire - Other
Normanton Rodeo & Show Grounds						
Security Bond	Bond		550.00	Ν	900935	
Casual use of facilities per day [including electricity]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	250.00	Y	400912	1533 Rodeo and Racecourse
Overnight accommodation for visitors travelling with livestock and visiting sporting teams an	d organisations - per camp site					
Unpowered site	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	5.00	Y	400912	1533 Rodeo and Racecourse
Powered site	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	20.00	Y	400912	1533 Rodeo and Racecourse



Fee and Charge Description	Fee Type	Authorising Legislation or Local Law/Relevant Provision(s)	Fee (incl GST) 2023/2024	GST incl	GL Number	Income Expenditure IE
WATER - CONNECTIONS			•			
20mm Service connection [For single dwelling only]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	1,870.00	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
25mm Service connection	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	2,090.00	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
32mm Service connection	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	2,200.00	N	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
40mm Service connection (*)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	2,475.00	N	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
50mm Service Connection (*)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	2,640.00	N	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
100mm Service connection (*)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	ΡΟΑ	N	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
150mm Service connection (*)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	ΡΟΑ	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
(*)Connections for 25mm services or greater, [Plus RPZD or double check, whichever is required	d] and any connection involving	a road crossing.				
(*)Applicable to ALL connections: if directional drilling is required by either the Department of I	Main Roads or Carpentaria Shir	e Council, the associated costs will be charged back to the a	applicant.			
Disconnection fee	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	310.00	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
Water meter check [refunded if meter tests faulty]	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a); Water Supply (Safety and Reliability) Act 2011, ss 164, 165,167	230.00	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
Backflow Prevention		ſ	1	<u> </u>		
Application assessment fee (review of building plans)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	72.00	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
Registration of backflow prevention device (one-off)	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	64.00	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
Annual licence fee	Cost Recovery Fee	Local Government Act 2009 s97(2)(a)(e)	41.00	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
Bulk Water	-					
Potable Water from Stand Pipe - per kilolitre [Plus \$80.00 after hours opening fee]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	5.00	N	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges
Builders connection - Connection Fee + Usage [per kilolitre]	Commercial/Service Fee	Local Government Act 2009, s262(3)(c)	5.00	Ν	Ntn: 151612 Kba: 151622	1585 Water Fees and Charges